Magnifico, Rose

From: Abrams, Jeffrey
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Magnifico, Rose
Subject: FW: April 14th Committee of the Whole- item 2 c—-’-é@-_
Communication _
Cw:
Item: =

From: Danie! Belli {mailto:danb@trinistar.com}

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 10:28 AM

To: MacKenzie, John; Uyeyama, Grant; Peverini, Mauro
Cc: lafrate, Marilyn; Abrams, Jeffrey

Subject: April 14th Committee of the Whole- item 2

Good morning, upon further review and in consultation with Ward 1 Councillor lafrate, | understand there is an opportunity
to attach a condition of approval that would recognize the proponent’s assertion that their lease permits termination as
development reaches Block 34W.

On that basis, | remove my request for a refusal at today’s meeting.
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience,
Regards,

DB

Daniel Belli

Trinistar Corporation

A Division of M.AM. Group
8600 Dufferin Street
Vaughan, Ontario L4K-5P5
office: (416) 798-2420

fax: (905) 653-4074

The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and
use of the named addressee. It must not be disclosed to any person without my authority. If you are not the
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to
and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. If you no longer wish to receive
electronic communications from this email address, please contact the sender at the contact information
provided.



